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M Gma || Roberta Prescott Naso <contato@adestramentobrasil.com>

Confirming MERs dressage and paradressage

press@fei.org <press@fei.org> Mon, Jul 3, 2023 at 10:14 AM
To: Adestramento Brasil <contato@adestramentobrasil.com>

Dear Roberta,
We only consider a combination, therefore this can be the same athlete with several horses.
I hope this helps.

Best,

Didier Montes Kienle
Manager, Sport Communications and Media Relations
Communications Department
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+<El EUROPEAN CHAMPIONSHIPS 2023
ERMELO - EXLOO - FLYINGE

HARAS DU PIN - MILANO - RIESENBECK

From: Adestramento Brasil [mailto:contato@adestramentobrasil.com]
Sent: dimanche, 2 juillet 2023 16:11

To: press@fei.org

Subject: Re: Confirming MERs dressage and paradressage


tel:+41%2021%20310%2084%2075
tel:+41%2078%20750%2061%2021
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Chemin+de+la+Joliette+8?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.fei.org/
https://www.facebook.com/the.fei
https://www.instagram.com/fei_global/
https://twitter.com/fei_global
https://www.youtube.com/user/feichannel
https://www.fei.org/stories/sport/european-championships-2023-jumping-para-dressage-eventing
mailto:contato@adestramentobrasil.com
mailto:press@fei.org

